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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 24, 2010 8,30 AM
To: ‘Michele Mueller'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address Change

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michele Mueller [mailto:mmm@TrippScott.com]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 5:34 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Michele Mueller

Subject: Address Change

Please change the principal address for Vision Value, LLC - Doc #L060001090886 to the following:

ot ——y

3801 S. Congress Avenue
Palm Springs, FL 33461

Thank you,

B

110 SE Sixth Street, Suite 1500
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-525-7500

Michele Mueller
Paralegal

Direct: {954) 627-3838
Fax: (954) 761-8475
mmm@trippscott. com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential informaticn intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and
then delate it. Thank you.

8/25/2010



